



Little River Elementary PTA MEETING

December 7, 2021 / 8:00 PM / Google Meets

ATTENDEES:

CALL TO ORDER: 8:02pm

AGENDA

President: Sharolyn

- Virginia PTA Meeting **Nov 11, 2021** recap
 - policy being updated by lcps
 - Next meeting is Feb 8th if anyone wants to join her
- Sponsorships/Grants - applied for a grant to cover the books we purchased for the school.

Treasurer: Mike

- Bank Reconciliation - November 2021
- Treasurer's Financial Report
- Compliance Update

VP of Events & Community: Ann

- *January*- **Bingo virtual** night- chaired by Michelle Wood
- **Family Science Night** January 18th at 5:15p to 7:45p. Chaired by Kelly Shupe
- *February* - **Virtual Bingo** Fri Feb 4th
- *April*- **science fair?** - April 1st chair Kelly S hupe (last time for her to run it)
 - Will need 18 volunteers

- *May- Fun run*
- *June- Dance*
- Other Events- after school program, Vendors event, Cultural Day
- Thinking the community can help Dulles south food pantry
 - ASEP on hold while we figure out what we are and aren't allowed to do from the county

VP of Fundraising: Jeremy

- Chipotle \$150
- Bundt cake \$412 being picked up tomorrow and handed out Thursday and Friday.
- Jan 10th Pollo Xpress Fundraiser 10% all orders 4-8pm
- Martial Arts Studio wants to do a parent's night out
- Mid January we start cookie kit sales.
- Firehook Bakery runs through January 2nd
- Trying to contact Bonchon

Volunteer Coordinator: Kati

- 5th grade committee is doing pencil pals for Valentine's day and that's about it
- Sweet Frog Feb 3rd

Secretary: Heather

- Spirit Wear we have some orders outstanding I'm trying to get

Administration:

- Inclusion week next week.

New Business

-

Action Items

- Motion to pay for pizza for volunteers at science fair brought forward by Kati. All in favor of paying for pizza for the science fair volunteers.

Next Executive Meeting: January 4, 2021

ADJOURNED AT: 9:10p,